

Tory Grice

User Experience Designer

www.budgiebusinessdesign.com



Email me at tory@budgiebusinessdesign.com • Call me on 0417 003 201

About me

I love to create beautiful things that are intuitive and enjoyable to use. I am passionate about UX design and love thinking freely to come up with exciting solutions, whether it's for a web based application or a more physical interaction experience. I am fascinated by the psychology of usability and understanding how people interact with technology.

My approach to UX design is to strip problems back and imagine how they might be solved if the world was magic.

Relevant employment

February 2014 – Present

Children's Hospital Foundation
Digital Designer

2010 – Present

Budgie Business Design
(Freelance)
Digital Designer and Developer, Founder

2012 – 2013

Yorb Pty Ltd
Web Designer & Developer

2007 – 2012

eWater CRC – Griffith University
Product Development Co-ordinator

2004 – 2007

Environmental Protection Agency
Project Officer

Portfolio

www.budgiebusinessdesign.com [full portfolio]

torygrice.tumblr.com [Design Fiction blog]

Application and language skills

Adobe Illustrator (9yrs)	●	●	●	●	●
Adobe Fireworks (9yrs)	●	●	●	●	●
Adobe Dreamweaver (9yrs)	●	●	●	●	●
Adobe Flash (7yrs)	●	●	●	●	●
Adobe Photoshop (8yrs)	●	●	●	●	●
Adobe InDesign (8yrs)	●	●	●	●	●
Adobe Acrobat Professional (7yrs)	●	●	●	●	●
HTML (8yrs)	●	●	●	●	●
CSS (8yrs)	●	●	●	●	●
Javascript/jQuery (3yrs)	●	●	●		
PHP/MySQL (3yrs)	●	●	●		
Google Analytics (5yrs)	●	●	●	●	

Other notable skills

UX/Interface Design	●	●	●	●	●
Interpretation of design briefs	●	●	●	●	●
Technical writing	●	●	●	●	●
Written and oral communication	●	●	●	●	
Wordpress theme development	●	●	●	●	
Usability test facilitation	●	●	●	●	●
Project Management	●	●	●	●	●

Education

QUT

Master of Creative Industries
(Interactive & Visual Design)

2014 – Present

Brisbane North Institute of TAFE

Diploma of Graphic Design (Multimedia)
2005 – 2009

Nielsen Norman Group

Usability Week (Full course attendance)
2009 and 2010

Griffith University

Bachelor of Environmental Science
(Ecology & Conservation Biology)
Graduated 2004

University of Queensland

Bachelor of Arts
(Communication & Media Studies)
Graduated 1997

